

HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



Kaiser Centre, 18 Centre St, Sai Ying Pun, Hong Kong



#74349



10:00 AM - 05:00 PM



+852-63021492



+852-67115777



hkoarigatoophilmaids@gmail.com



https://www.hkoagt.com



MARICEL

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 36 years old | 1 kids Hong Kong | 6yrs experience

Hello Sir/Madam

I'm Maricel 36 yrs.old, married with one kid. I am now looking for a new employer beacuse my contract will be finished. My availability will be from august onwards. I am from San Narciso Zambales, Phillippines. My purpose of working is to give my family their needs, speacially my daughter. My current employer is Hongkong family of 4, the parent and their 2 kids, girl and boy, and a small dog. My daily routine is wake up at 7 am, prepare milk and breakfast for kids, and sending her to the bus stop. After we come back home with the youngest and start my daily routine like cleaning, washing, marketing, preparing for our launch with the kids. At 12:45 picking up the eldest at bus stop and when we reach home, we eat lunch and bath and nap. While the kids is napping, time to prepare for dinner. I usually cook 3 to 4 dishes with soup. After dinner, I tidy up the kitchen play with the kids for a while, then we brush teeth and go to bed at 9 pm.

I also have a previous experienced with mainlander with 2 kids. As i still want to work here in hongkong, I am looking for a position where I can continue to make a meaningful contribution and to creat a well managed home. My expertise ranging from prearing variety of dishes, including, basic, chinese, asian and western food. I'm passionate about childcare and education, coz i enjoyed teaching. I create a fun and supportive environment for kids. My contract will be finished on mid of Aug. 2024 or earlier. I'm eager to bring my skills and enthusiasm to a new family.

I am looking forward to seeing u soon. Thank you and god bless!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-16

SKILLS & DUTIES



→ Filipino (Tagalog) → English

🎒 MAIN DUTIES

◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Pet care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆
 Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning ◆ Car wash ◆ Gardening

ADDITIONAL DUTIES

◆ Tutoring ◆ Dog training

똩 COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Filipino ◆ Asian ◆ Chinese long soup

EXPERIENCE

Aug 2022 - Aug 2024
Hong Kong (New Territory)
Hong Kongese Family
Numbers of family members:
2 Adults
2 Child (3 months ? 2 yrs old, 2 ? 4 yrs old)
Baby care, Child care, Pet care, Cooking,
Housekeeping, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning
I have a reference letter.

Feb 2015 - Feb 2019

Hong Kong (Wong Tai Sin)

Chinese Family

Numbers of family members:

2 Adults

2 Child (new born ? 4 yrs old, 2 ? 6 yrs old)

Baby care, Child care, Cooking, Housekeeping,

Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning

I have a reference letter.

EDUCATION

College under graduate (2005 - 2007) - Last attended year 2007